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Car and Van Rental

Jill Holmquist
1 Cobb Terrace
Chapel Hill
North Carolina
United States
27514

10 July 2013

Dear Ms Holmquist
I refer to your recent rental from us.

During the course of your hire, you incurred a Parking Fine in Parnell Place, Cork on the
08.06.2013. A charge of €30.00 is being levied against you to cover the cost of
administering the violation. This is not payment for the parking offence. Please contact
the issuing authority about payment of the fine. Please find contact details on page
attached.

This amount is being charged to your Credit Card.

Yours faithfully,

AW Conoad),

Ann Marie Conneely  \
BudgetCarRental —— — S o

Athlone Road
Roscommon

Co. Roscommon
Ireland

Tel: 090 66 27711
Fax: 090 66 27744
www.budget.ie



